Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 3:21 PM

To: ‘Jeff G. Tracy'; Mike Noel

Cc: Joslin, Richard R - DNR; Mary Tierney; Lori Rich

Subject: RE: Ripon Hwy FF/NN Landfill January 2017 Status Report

Jeff, this is correct. In addition, | ask that the City confirm there are no new buildings/residences in that area that aren’t
shown on this photo and to include them if found.

Thanks, Gary E

From: Jeff G. Tracy [mailto:jtracy@gmg-inc.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Mike Noel :
Cc: Joslin, Richard R - DNR; Mary Tierney; Lori Rich; Edelstein, Gary A - DNR
Subject: RE: Ripon Hwy FF/NN Landfill January 2017 Status Report

Mike —

Gary and | discussed collecting water samples from wells at the properties shown on the attached figure. | told Gary that
the City of Ripon would make the initial attempt at gaining access, and that once we have access, we would collect the
samples. Gary said that he and Rich Joslin are available to discuss concerns with the property owners, if necessary. | also
told Gary that we would provide the laboratory reports, for samples collected from these properties and from samples
collected from P-117, after we receive and validate the results.

Gary — let me know if this is not your understanding of our discussion, or if I am not showing the correct properties on
the attached.

Let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss.
Jeff

Jeff Tracy

Sr. Project Manager
P:262.292.6081
C:414.378.8633

From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR [mailto:Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Lori Rich <lrich @cityofripon.com>; Mike Noel <Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>; Jeff G. Tracy <jtracy@gmg-inc.com>
Cc: Joslin, Richard R - DNR <Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov>; Mary Tierney <Tierney.mary@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Ripon Hwy FF/NN Landfill January 2017 Status Report

Hello Everyone,

We note the result for new well P-117 showing Vinyl Chloride above the ES and a depressed DO.




As a result, we would appreciate reaching agreement on sampling certain downgradient private wells

immediately. We’re looking at the locations to the west and southwest of P-117. Based on aerial photos, there appear
to be at least 3 private wells — two along CTH PP to the north of the bike path and one to the southwest of the well to
the north of STH 49. Please contact Rick Joslin and | to discuss this as soon as possible.

We would also appreciate reaching agreement now to provide the planned April sampling results for just this well as
soon as the lab results are available, rather than waiting until the full quarterly report is prepared and submitted, which
would be several weeks later. Please let us know what you believe would be the earliest date the results could be
submitted to the agencies.

Thank you for your attention to this.

Gary E

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Gary A. Edelstein, Waste Management Engineer
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/5
P.O. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

From: Lori Rich [mailto:lrich@cityofripon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Cc: Joslin, Richard R - DNR; Mary Tierney; Mike Noel; Jeffrey Tracy, PG
Subject: Ripon Hwy FF/NN Landfill January 2017 Status Report

Please see attached.

Lori A. Rich, CPA
City Administrator

CITY OF RIPON

Ph 920-748-4914

Fx 920-748-6983

www.cityofripon.com
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